Public Document Pack

CYNGOR .
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir y Fﬂlnt
Head of Legal and Democratic Services Ay . .
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd FllﬁtShIrE

COUMNTY COUNCIL

To: ClIir Tony Sharps (Chairman)

) . ) CSING
Councillors: Alan Diskin and Jim Falshaw

17 October 2012

Sharon Thomas / 01352 702324

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN
COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL, MOLD CH7 6NA on TUESDAY, 23RD
OCTOBER, 2012 at 9.30 AM to consider the following items.

Yours faithfully

e

[ P—

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE (Pages 1 - 20)

For Members to consider and determine an application for a Premises
Licence.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffon 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint. gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 - TO
CONSIDER THE EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following item is considered to be exempt by virtue of Paragraph(s) 12, 13
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

APPLICATION FOR A PRIVATE HIRE / HACKNEY CARRIAGE (JOINT)
DRIVER LICENCE (Pages 21 - 40)

For Members to consider and determine an application for a Private
Hire/Hackney Carriage (Joint) Driver's Licence




Agenda Item 3

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: TUESDAY 23%° OCTOBER 2012

REPORT BY: DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT
To request that Members determine an application for a Premises
Licence.

2.00 BACKGROUND
The premises concerned is Krakow Mini Market, Unit 1, 40 Chester
Street, Flint. CH6 5DH. Its location can be seen in Appendix 1.

2.01  The applicant is Mr Diari Kadir of Scunthorpe.

2.02 The application was advertised in the correct manner.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

The application being made by Mr Kadir is for a new Premises
Licence for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

3.01 The times requested are:-
Monday - Sunday 08.00 — 23.30 hours

3.02 The Operating Schedule sets out the steps which will be taken to
promote the Licensing Objectives. These can be seen in Appendix 2.

3.03 Representations were received from North Wales Police and local
residents. These can be seen in Appendices 3, 4, 5,6, 7, 8 and 9.

4.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members determine the application for a Premises Licence.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None in respect of this report.

Page 1



6.00 ANTIPOVERTY IMPACT

None.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01 The prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance are two of the Licensing Objectives.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

12.00 APPENDICES

See attached.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Licensing Act 2003
Flintshire County Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Contact Officer:Lorraine Baxendale

Telephone: 01352 703375
Email: lorraine.baxendale@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 2



ProPrinter (© By Design) § Oct 2012 - 09:54:58 AM Licensed to GeoBridge - Flintshire CC - Department Licence

aPPenDX |

b

P " 5 5 Centre X: 324586.113
il Sir'y Felint Flintshire County Council Centre Y: 372975.443
Flintshire Width : 165570

Environment Angle : .000
County Hall, Mold Scale: 1:920 Date: 5Oct2012 Time: 09:54:58 AM
. & © Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
FllntShlI'e, CHT 6NF Flintshire County Council. $
Licence Number 100023386.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



o APPENDIX 2

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) Generat - all four licensing objectives {b.c.d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

DIENTAL ool Ve DS ety "
PecoepDWGER rerT /e 28 DA ,

METAL. SUUTTEES )

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

crellencGe 2S5 1IN oRreeATIoN]

14

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



APPANDIX 3

HEDDLU GOGLEDD CYMRU | NORTH WALES POLICE
" Gogledd Cymru diogelach A safer North Wales

1% October, 2012

Mrs. Gemma Potter,

Flintshire County Council Licensing Manager,
Flintshire County Council,

Mold,

Flintshire.

Dear Mr. Lovatt,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE —
KRAKON MINI MARKET, UNIT 1, 40 CHESTER STREET, FLINT CH6 5DH

I write with reference to the above application, which has been discussed with Police Sergeant
632 John Williams, the officer responsible for this area.

North Wales Police object to the granting of this application under the licensing objectives of
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Over recent months, the town of Flint has seen an increase of alcohol related anti social
behaviour. This in turn has had a detrimental effect on the residents of Flint, local businesses and has
posed a drain on Police resources.

In July, 2012, following concerns by North Wales Police, Operation Valensole was introduced.
This operation was set up to identify offenders causing anti social behaviour in Flint and with the use of
Section 27 and Alcohol Confiscation notices aimed to reduce anti-social behaviour in this area.

To date, analysis from this operation has shown a number of Alcohol Seizure and Section 27
notices being issued by Police Officers. (Analysis will be provided prior to the Licensing Hearing)

Although these notices have been issued to both British and Polish individuals, it will be seen that
the majority have been issued to persons of Palish origin.

On Monday 24" September, 2012, Ann Williams, North Wales Police Licensing Officer, Lorraine
Baxendale, Flintshire County Council Licensing Officer and PCSO Helen Whittingham met with the
applicant, Mr. Kadir at 40 Chester Street, Flint, to discuss this application in further detail.

Mr. Kadir was found to be very approachable and open in his response to questions put to him.
He stated that the premise will be selling both English and Polish goods, however, by own admission
stated he will be selling predominantly Polish alcohol. Clearly this gives cause for concern by North
Wales Police, as it is believed that the availability of further Polish alcohol within Flint, is likely to fuel the
current problem of alcohol related anti social behaviour.

Cont/......
www.heddlu-gogledd-cymru.police.uk www.north-wales.police.uk
Swyddog Trwyddedu’r Licensing Officer
Gorsaf Heddlu, Police Station
Bodhyfryd, Wrexham. LL12 7BW Bodhyfryd, Wrexham LL12 7BW
E mail-ann.williams@nthwales.pnn.police.uk E mail-ann.williams@nthwales.pnn.police.uk
Ffon — 01978 348553 Tel — 01978 348553
Svmudol - 07896172313 Mobile - 07896172313

Page 7



- 2-

Although CCTV and Challenge25 is included in the operating schedule, these topics were
discussed with Mr. Kadir. He welcomed guidance and advice regarding the positioning of CCTV in the
store and was happy to consider audi CCTV covering the counter area of the premise.

Should the Licensing Sub-Committee see fit to grant this licence as applied for, North Wales Police
request the following conditions be attached to the premises licence under the licensing objective of
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Prevention of Public Nuisance:-

e A digital, colour, hard disc CCTV system shall be installed and remain operational
whilst the premises are open to the public and maintained in good working order.
Audio CCTYV to be installed over the counter area of the premises. Recordings to be
kept to a minimum of 28 days for inspection by the Police or local authority upon
request.

e Challenge 25 Policy to be adopted at the premises.

Should the applicant be in agreement with the above representations, they or their representatives are
requested to confirm this to the relevant Council Licensing Department as soon as possible. This MAY avoid the
need for a hearing before Committee, dependant upon any other representations received from other responsible
authorities or interested parties.

Should the applicant not be in agreement with the representations, a Licensing Sub-Committee hearing will
take place.

Yours faithfully,

Ann Williams
Eastern Licensing Officer

cc Lorraine Baxendale, Flintshire County Council Licensing Officer
Police Sergeant 632 John Williams, North Wales Police Flintshire North
Acting Inspector Chris Griffiths, North Wales Police, Flintshire North
Inspector Jeff Moses, North Wales Police, Flintshire North

Page 8



APPENDVO I

Licensing To Lorraine
Sent by: Lorraine Baxendale/EnvironmentAndRegeneration/Flintshire/GB@F i
Baxendale/EnvironmentAnd ntshire
Regeneration/Flintshire/GB cc
18/09/2012 11:01 bee
Fax to

Subject Fw: Off License Application

----- Forwarded by Lorraine Baxendale/EnvironmentAndRegeneration/Flintshire/GB on 18/09/2012 11:03 -----

"John Cresswell"
<john@cressynet.plus.com To <licensing@flintshire.gov.uk>
>

cc
18/09/2012 09:27

Fax to

Subject Off License Application

I believe that an application has been made by Mr Diari Kadir to open an
off license at 4@ Chester Street Flint CH6 5NR. The opening hours would
be if granted 08:00 hrs-23:30hrs Mon-Sun excluding Bank holidays .

I wish to object to this application being granted for the following
reasons.

1. We already have many shops sell alcohol more than a dozen not
counting pubs.

2. Alcohol related anti social behaviours i .e. already a major
problem in the town .

(a) Urinating in public during the day and in front of
children.

(b) Litter from empty cans and bottles which are unsightly
and dangerous.

(¢) Bad language, aggression and intimidation .
3. The police are inundated with complaints as it is .
4, Granting this application doesn’t seem to be following the

Government’s crackdown
on excessive drinking and it’s long term effects and burden on
the N.H.S.

Page 9



Yours Sincerely
Mr John Cresswell
Kinsarvik

Coed Onn Road
Flint

CH6 S5NE

My signature
Mr John Alfred Cresswell

Page 10



APPENDIX S

"Carol Cresswell" To <licensing@flintshire.gov.uk>
<carol@cressynet.plus.com
5 cc
12/09/2012 07:45 hee
Fax to

Subject License application

| believe that an application has been made by Mr Diari Kadir to open an off license at 40 Chester
Street Flint CH6 5NR. The opening hours would be if granted 08:00 hrs-23:30hrs Mon-Sun excluding
Bank holidays.

| wish to strongly object to this application being granted for the following reasons.

1. We already have at least 13 shops in Flint that sell alcohol.

2.  We already suffer alcohol related anti social behaviours i.e.

(a) urinating in public during the day and in front of children.

(b) Discarded empty cans and bottles which are unsightly and dangerous.

(c) Foul language, aggression and intimidation.

3.  The police are inundated with complaints as it is.

4. Granting this application doesn’t sit well with the Government’s crackdown on
excessive drinking and it’s long term effects and burden on the N.H.S.

Yours Sincerely
Mrs Carol Cresswell
Kinsarvik

Coed Onn Road
Flint

CH6 5NE

Carol Cresswell

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



APPENDIX

jackreece@uwclub.net To licensing@flintshire.gov.uk
11/09/2012 18:38 cc
bce
Fax to

Subject Alcohol licence for KRACKOW in Flint

Dear sirs I am writing in objection to a proposed off licence in Flint at the old premises of
Diamond Bites the proposed name of the off licence will be KRACKOW. There are 14
establishments in a town of a population of 12,000 already. The last thing this town needs is
more premiises selling alcohol. We are already having problems with drinking which the local
police have had to take serious measures with in the issuing of anti-social behaviour orders
and drinking exclusion zones in and around our town.

14 alcohol establishments are quite enough for any one town to have. I believe this shop
would devalue the town’s character and add to anti-social behaviour and increased drinking
related crimes in the area. This plan also [ feel goes against the governments line of alcohol
awareness and costs to the NHS and policing budgets. I ask that this licence be refused.

Yours sincerely

Jack Reece

143 Prince of Wales Avenue
Flint

Flintshire

CH65JU

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



PPPENDIX

WAPA 9EN /ON @

WAPA /SBA O

glawsmg A peljoaT 1 joueyepp uk peipoaj A uoljAuepy IpA

3sod pod

pPS 9ud apo9 isod

ng

allysiuiy Aunog

Jal]

uy Umo|

pAns

1S usanp j93l1)8

A1

L asnoH

nyIAsAo peursyho SSaIppy J9€jU0)
Je pAmain

9¢€:L1 21L02/60/C) uQ pajearn

INS yompamAQ - [lesy Bumuhe Ami|/(Aosds) 1o [

Bausseg,ysiibuz ]
BaelwAd/ysiem [
selg juudaund ebieq ]
Bsigsosia [

dlelg []

ules de | /ade] opny [

3N°A0B Weyxaim@e|qou e

GL9€9.¢S€10

1180
a|jqou

siw

F=|oyooyy - Buisusol

0€09.0 2160 22

HIMsA9 uejjoue) - aua JORIUOD

£UOIE207 J3|[BD WOI) JUIIBYIP S|ie}daq Uo1eoo aly

gajew\ simaqg

Q99oualajald asuodsay

1sog-3 peu1sjho
SSaIppY |1ew-3

uold Jyy
Jaquinp auoyd

mug
sweualo
muajio
aweuing
Ll

opLL

peljoyuwA 14 yjepw
Anbu3 jo adA}

pounajho A yyy

Jaqunp 2ouaiajey

Page 15



[BWLIOU SB 8NUIJUOD 0} PAMO||Y
8L.CC €l ZL0Z/60/C| UOSHaqOY 2epY

ou0dsal INAO 0} PIEMIO) YOO] I4,¢,81npado.id piepue)s jou
sy} st Aym Hunip 0o} sem uosiad ay) se 09sa] ul pasnjas Buiag |oyooe Jo ajes ay) uaas aney
| ‘1oa11s Jajsayo Buoje sdoys ysijod ay) ul Ajleroadss buiuaddey siuj Jusaaid o} 82ejd ul 8q pjnoys
SH09Yd Jods Nuly) Aisnoiss | ‘ejdoad asauy) 0} 19aq buljjes sdoys ale Aym ‘ssasoid ayj ul jjesiay
pauwliey OS|e pue 1Y Ue pasned aney pinod ays ‘1abbe)s snossbuep e ul ajnol Jay panupjuod
uay} pue juswaAed ayj uo dn maiy} ays ‘yoeq syuuUp Jay 186 Ajjeiiuaas pip ays usym ‘dn
way) xoid 0} pe|bbnuis ays Junip jey} sem ays pue peos pue Juswaned Sy} Uo ||9) Sued Jay ‘198q
paweu ysijod bBujuejuoo Heq tenied an|q Jay paddolp ays ‘s Jeiseyo Buole buebbe)s usznio
ysijuq e jou uosiad e Jo sem aleys ||Im | Sjdwexa auo ‘ysu Je sIayjo pue saajeswayl Bumnd
uosiad uayjunip e Auew paaasqo aney yosAw | a1aym iy ybnouyy peos urew ay} uo Ajjeloadse
sjuapiooe [euajod asned |im pue wajqoid ayj Buisealou Ajuo si yoiym o} joyooje pjos Buisq pue
pajedixojul s}eals auj buuspuem ajdoad Buisas ale am Se 00} SSIIPOWIWOD JIBY} [|8S A8y} oym
UO S9JNJ JOL}S 9ABY PInoys si1aumo doys Jey) yuiy} op | pue joyoole aseyoind 0} a|qe aq shkemje
lIim a)doad saf ‘aje| 0} sinoy Ajes woly joyodje Buljjes saoejd aiow pue alow 98s am }oA |oyooje
deayo Jo sjes ay} pue Bunjuup a6uig Jno adim o} smejjuonelsiba) Buipinoid aie Juawianob sy
"JaAS 0s Jeum djay Aue jull Jo AJIUNwWoD sy} Op [IM puly SIY} Jo AjpIoe) Jayjoue 1ok sulyy Juop
1 pue [oyodje BUIAJOAUl INoIABYSQ] [B120S lJUe Jno adim 0} 921jod [e00] au} pue di JNo Uyim Buiyiom
ale funwiwos e se em ‘|oyoo|e Jo ajes ay} apircid oym sdoys {7} xoidde arey am sdoys
ysijod pue sesnoy s1jqnd Jnoyyim Asaiyjull 194 18}sayd ul sajiq puowelp seul] Aisnoineid  pemies) A uoljAuepy
sasiwaud ayj ul joyoole [jos o} uonedldde aous2l| pasodoud ay) Jnoge ainbua o) Bunum we | sjiejaq ||eo

0€0€0. TGELD njIkshy / Jor3U0n
4N9 ZHD ‘PION ‘lIleH Aunc) PEIjo3]] / Uo1eI0]

1230d N Bwwa
}00IqUSY UIIEIA ‘BMoT
sawer ‘saybny |seyoey ‘sl jsog-3
Inboe( ‘s|epusxeg aulesioT] PeMIayh) / ssaIppy |lew-3 juswuoliAUg  UeIpY / Juswpedsq

Page 16



APFRENDIXC

"jennifer leach" To <Licensing@Flintshire.gov.uk>
<j_leach@talktalk.net>

11/09/2012 19:05

cc <Licensing@Flintshire.gov.uk>
bce

Fax to
Subject Tinas Diamond bites

| wish to lodge a complaint about the idea of turning the above premises into an Offlicense..We
have at the very least thirteen locations in Flint

Selling alcohol.We do not need or want another.There is a lot of antisocial behaviour in the town of
Flint caused by the Eastern Europeans drinking

all day and night. There have been hundreds of complaints to the police and Mr David Hanson of
these nationalities. It wouldn’t matter what nationality

they were, the fact remains it is causing a lot of ill feeling in the town .It doesn’t sit well with the
Governments stance on antisocial behaviour and this will

only add to the problems we already have.

Drinking ,urinating and being abusive and intimidating, on the Big church steps and various locations
in the town centre in front of women and children.

Lying in peoples garden because they are too drunk to move .There is obviously have enough
outlets to buy alcohol, why give them another.???

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



APPenDI 9

JAPA OEN /ON @
WAPA /S2A O

é1awism) A peljoaT | joueyepp uk peipos| A uoiAuep IpA

NS yompamAq - jlely Bumuphs Avul/(Aosds) leyi0 1]

}sod pod

dS8S 9HO 9po) 3sod

s

aaysjul4 fRunog

ja1]

4 umo|

pAng

aAUp paya|bug jeans
A1

¥ asnoH

mjlAsAo peuisjho SSsalppy }oBjuo)
Jle pAmaln

6€:91 ¢10¢/60/LL uQ pajeasn

Baussegyysibuz ]
BarlwA/ysism []
selg Juldauud sbie ]
Bsig/sia [

alllelg [

uleg de/ade] oipny ]

Jouyenei@yoes| [

¥0¢¢51 52820
Jsjuusp

yoea

SIN

I<joyoo)y - Buisusorr

000920 2160 22

NIMmsA9 uejjour) - a13ud) J9RIUOD

£U011E207 J3]|BD WO} JURIIYIP S|Ie}2Q UOHEI0T 3y

gajew | simaq
92Udldjald asuodsay

3sog-3 peuiayho
Ssalppy [lew-3

uoid Jyy
JaquinN auoyd
mu3z

aweualoy
muajho
sweuing

el

SPL

PeljoyuwA JK yepw
Anbu3 jo adA}

poulayho A yiyy
JaquinN adualsjey

Page 19



|BWIOU SB 8NUUOD 0} PamO||y
85:0v:6 ¢L0Z/60/C) UosHaqoy ajepy

Page 20

'sqnd ay} Jnoylm sjeyy puyjoyoole
118s 12y} seoe|d £| 1Ses)| Je JUNOD Ued am Jng Sad auy) 0} paltedwod aoe|d |[ews e SI julj4'senio
pue SuMO} Ino Ul JnoiAeyaq pue Bunjuup [BID0S)UE UO 20UB)s sjuawulanob sy apis Buoje us
10U S30p JI pue ‘sjule|dwos ypm pajepunul uaaq aAeY ao1jod 8y ] "SIy} JNOYYIM AJUNWILLOD UMO JNO
UIylm Jnolaeyaq |eloosiue ybnous aaey sppBuiepiwinul pue aaisnge Bulieq pue‘ualp|iyo pue
USLIOM JO Juoly ul J9ai)s ay) ul Buneuun pue Bupjuup sAep Jiay) || puads Asy) asnesaq yunip
punoue Buijquinis sidoad ale liay) puy iom 0} Bujob a1e noA usym Buiuiow ayy ul wey se Aues
se pue ‘Jybijfep peoiq ul ueAs ‘|oyo2Je JO aSNSiW By} YIm peq A1sA AloA swoosq sey }1'Suonedo)
JusJayIp Ul UMO} 8} punole pue aJjusd UMo} 8y} ul uo Bulob Jnoireyaq |eloosiue au) yjim
Ajleroadse’ Jayjoue joA paau jJuop apn joyoole Buljas sasiwaid Jo aieys Jigy Ino UBY) 810W SABY
9N '[oyoole Buljjes aoe|d Jayjoue Jsuiebe s1e umo} 8y} JO JsoW pue jjesAw esnedeq uiejdwoo o)  pemies) A uonhAuepy
ysim |'asus0l| 4o ue 0} 31 ebueyo o} Auinbue ue si a1ay) 9ASI1|9q | JUl4 Ul SS)Ig puolelIq] Seul] oy s|iejaq 11eo

0€0€0. ¢SEL0 nyiAsAg | Jorjucy
4AN9 ZHD ‘PIoW ‘lleH Aunod PEl03]7T / uoljedo]

Ispod N Bwwe9
)ooIquSy UILBlA ‘amo]
sswer ‘saybny |aeyoey ‘sjeq jsog-3
inboer ‘sjepuexeg aulelo] peM1ajhg [ ssaippy |lew-3 juswuolAUg  uelpy J Jusawpedaq

i




Agenda Item 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12,13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted - Not for Publication

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12,13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted - Not for Publication

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12,13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted - Not for Publication

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12,13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted - Not for Publication

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12,13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted - Not for Publication

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



	Agenda
	3 Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 1 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 2 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 3 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 4 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 5 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 6 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 7 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 8 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 9 for Application for a Premises Licence

	5 Application for a Private Hire / Hackney Carriage (Joint) Driver Licence
	Enc. 1 for Application for a Private Hire / Hackney Carriage (Joint) Driver Licence
	Enc. 2 for Application for a Private Hire / Hackney Carriage (Joint) Driver Licence
	Enc. 3 for Application for a Private Hire / Hackney Carriage (Joint) Driver Licence
	Enc. 4 for Application for a Private Hire / Hackney Carriage (Joint) Driver Licence


